
Noeleen Keavey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Caffrey <DCaffrey@roscornmoncoco.ie> 
26 July 2019 16:23 
Noeleen Keavey 
RE: Aurivo Dairy Ingredients Limited, Ballaghaderreen, County Roscommon 

Noe lee n, 
Roscommon County Council wishes to advise that it has no observations to make in relation to the licence 
application submitted in respect of Aurivo Dairy Ingredients Limited. In the interests of clarity, please see below a 
record of the planning history of the site along with a brief development description proposed in each instance: 

PD/18/561- Permission was granted for the construction of a LNG compound with 2no. 60m3 tanks with associated 
ambient vaporisers, regulation station, electrical control room, including all other associated ancillary site works and 
services 

PD/18/6- planning permission granted for - (1) The construction ot an extension to the existing spray dryer facility 
to  contain a new replacement spray dryer plant; (2) Alterations to the existing car park to accommodate the new 
extension together with associated local underground drainage and miscellaneous site works. The activity of the 
proposed development requires an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control Licence (IPC). 

PD/15/406 - planning permission granted for the development of a new single storey laboratory extension a t  
ground floor (total area 120 m2), the relocation of the existing chiller units in this area a t  ground level from the 
south west corner to the west side of the existing cold store, a 15 metre increase in the height of part of the roof 
area above the existing internal butter and evaporator process area (total area 420 m2) - final height not to be more 
than the height of the existing dryer towers, and an external rain canopy a t  ground floor behind tne existing 
administration building (total area 100 m2). All new finishes, materials and colours will match the existing building 

PD/15/45 - Permission was granted for the Installation of a Steam Turbine & Electricity Generator into an existing 
building. (Generator is part of the Renewable Energy Feed in Tariff promoted by the Irish Government to support 
industry in becoming more competitive through the simultaneous generation of heat and electricity (CHP = 
Combined Heat & Power) from a carbon neutral fuel such as wood chip biomass, installation of new switchgear & 
transformer, installation of a wood chip pre-drier with the existing fuel store, replace existing stack with new 50 
meter stack and incorporating the exhaust from the biomass 

PD/12/83 - planning permission granted for the construction of a 309sq.m extension to an existing facility the 
construction of a replacement 26m high exhaust stack to facilitate the removal of existing boiler system and 
upgrading to a bio-mass carbon neutral system. The development will also include the increase in height of the roof 
level of the existing building and associated modifications to i ts  elevations 

07-2225 - planning permission granted for a single storey pitched roof office block to the front of the existing 
facility, complete with an overhead canopy link between the new and existing office building, along with 
modifications and alterations to the internal layout of existing offices together with associated site development and 
ancillary works 

05-985 - planning permission granted to extend existing car parking, to demolish existing lean-to buildings 
accommodating process rooms and to construct a building to accommodate process equipment along with 
associated site development and ancillary site works adjacent to the existing drier building 

Regards, 

David Cuffrey 
Planning Deportment Roscommon County Cuuncil/ Aras an Chontae, Co. Roscommon, M 2  VR98 
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